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Sundberg, Christopher

From: Dyke, Don

Sent: Monday, November 03, 2008 11:03 AM

To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: FW: Legislative changes

From: Haberland, Catherine L - DFI [mailto:catherine.haberland@dfi.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2008 10:22 AM

To: Dyke, Don

Subject: FW: Legislative changes

Don,

Below are requests for remedial legislation from DFI's Division of Corporate and Consumer Services. At this point no
other Division at DF| has a need for remedial legislation. Please contact me if you need additional information. Thank
you.

Catherine Haberland

Executive Assistant

Department of Financial Institutions
345 West Washington Ave. - 5th Fl
Madison, WI 53708

(608) 264-7800

Proposed changes are in red.
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.company may file articleg gf.dissewia™ M the department that include all of the following:

M) The name.asserfimited liability company

D) Himggie of filing of its articles of organization.
(c) The statdggrounds under s. 183.0901 for dissolution.
(d) The delayed eMaglive date of the articles of dissolution under s. 183.0111 (2), if applicapgls
(1m)Revocation of dis3igion. A limited liability company may revoke its dissolution gu#Brized under s.183.0906 within
120 days after the effective OMgQf the dissolution.
(2) Revocation of dissolution shall aguthorized in the same manner thgi#€ dissolution was authorized
(3) After the revocation of dissolution is SwQorized, the limited liabjj#€ompany may revoke the dissolution by delivering §p
the department for filing articles of revocation Wkgissolution, tgg®ther with a copy of it's articles of dissolution, that includg
all of the following:
(a) the name of the limited liability company.
(b) the effective date of the dissolution that | oked.
© the date that the revocation of dissoj#®h was authorized.
(d) a statement that the revocatiggs®¥ dissolution was authorized in the same™mggner as the dissolution or that the
revocation of dissolution yges#thorized under sub. (1)(c).
(4) On the effectivg#e®® of the articles of revocation of dissolution, the revocation of disS®gjon shall relate back to agd
take effect agg®Mhe effective date of the dissolution, and the limited liability company may resthag carrying on its busigess
as if dissgi#flon has never occurred.

NQFE: This language would allow Limited Liability Companies that have voluntarily filed articles of dissolutiOmyith the
gébartment to revoke the dissolution by filing a Revocatlon of Voluntary DISSO|UtI0n W|th the department within 12Q days o
e dissolution. As noted above Chapter 180 Bilsin poreTmEE@hetamSdememie akation ant|

Long Term Name Reservation

Current language:

180:0403 (2) A domestic corporation or a foreign corporation authorized to transact business in this state may, upon
merger, change of name or dissolution, register its corporate name for no more than 10 years by delivering to the
department for filing an application, executed by the domestic corporation or foreign corporation, simultaneously with the
delivery for filing of the articles of merger or dissolution, the articles of amendment or restated articles that change the
corporation name or an application for an amended certificate of authority that changes the corporate name.

(3) A corporate name is registered under sub. (1) or (2) for the applicant's exclusive use on the effective date of the
application.

(3m) A person who has the right to exclusive use of a registered name under sub. (1) or (2) may transfer the registration to
another person by delivering to the department a written and signed notice of the transfer that states the name and
address of the transferee.

NOTE: This language allows a corporation to reserve a name for up to 10 years under certain conditions.( Similar
language in chapter 181)

Proposal:

183.0104 Reservation and registration of name. (1) A person may reserve the exclusive use of a limited liability company
name, including a fictitious name for a foreign limited liability company whose name is not available, by delivering an
application to the department for filing or by making a telephone application. The application shall include the applicant's
name and address and the name proposed to be reserved. If the department finds that the name applied for under this
subsection is available, the department shall reserve the name for the applicant's exclusive use for a 120-day period,
which may be renewed by the applicant or transferee under sub. (3m) from time to time.

(2) A domestic limited liability company or a foreign limited liability company authorized to transact business in this state
may, upon merger, change of name or dissolution, register its company name for no more than 10 years by delivering to
the department for filing an application, executed by the domestic limited liability company or foreign limited liability
company, simultaneously with the delivery for filing of the articles of merger or dissolution, the articles of amendment or
restated articles that change the company name or an application for an amended certificate of registration that changes
the company name.

(3) A company name is registered under sub. (1) or (2) for the applicant's exclusive use on the effective date of the
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




NOTE: The language would allow a Limited Liability Company to reserve a name for up to 10 years similar to the name
reservation rights of a corporation.

Ogange of Registered Agent and Registered Office
urrefyanguage:

B0.0502 CNgnge of registered office or registered agent. (1) A corporation may change its registered offy® or registefed
Aent, or botT\py doing any of the following:
(@ Delivering toNge department for filing a statement of change.
(® Including the Myme of its registered agent and the street address of its registered office, as chang®d, in articles of
akhendment to its afgles of incorporation, in a restatement of its articles of incorporation or in artighes of merger.
©ff a domestic corporiition, including the name of its registered agent and the street address ofs registered office, as
chiinged, in its annual régort under s. 180.1622 or 180.1921. A change under this paragraph jfeffective on the date thé
anfual report is filed by th&department.
(2)xcept as provided in sUly, (3), a statement of change shall include all of the following jftormation:
(a)§"he name of the corporatidg and, if applicable, a statement that the corporation is ingrporated under this chapter.
(d)fThe name of its registered agent, as changed.
(e)fThe street address of its regist@éged agent, as changed.
(HJA statement that after the changeéMgr changes are made, the street addresses gFits registered office and the business
offce of its registered agent will be ideRical.
(3 If the name of a registered agent chaiges or if the street address of a regjgered agent's business office changes, th¢
rdistered agent may change the name of the registered agent or street adgfess of the registered office of any corporatig
f@ which he, she or it is the registered agent. w0 make a change under tiffs sub-section, the registered agent shall notif
tille corporation in writing of the change and deli%gr to the department fogffiling a signed statement that complies with sub
() and recites that the corporation has been notifiéd of the change.

OTE: This allows a chapter 180; 181; and 183 entity® p change t€re registered agent and registered office by filing a
gistered agent of office independent of any other changgs to thgf" entity.

roposal: ( Language should also be modified for chapter 17§
8.43 Registered office and registered agent. (1) A registgfed [Wpited liability partnership and foreign registered limited

hbility partnership shall continuously maintain in this statgfa registered office and registered agent. The registered offic
ay be the same as any of the partnership's places of bySiness. Thg registered agent shall be any of the following:

) A natural person who resides in this state and whosg business offiég is identical with the registered office.
() A domestic corporation, nonstock corporation, limijd liability compaRy, limited partnership or registered limited liabili
pRrinership. \

a foreign corporation, foreign limited liability comg@ny, foreign limited pafnership or a foreign registered limited liabili
p&rtnership if that entity is authorized to transact bffsiness in this state and the entity's business office is identical with thé
registered office.

(2k) The registered agent of a registered limitg# liability partnership or a foreigh, limited liability partnership may resign a
redistered agent by executing and filing with #ife department a written statement that includes all of the following
infprmation, as applicable: (a) the name of e registered limited liability partnershb‘or foreign limited liability partnership
fofiwhich the registered agent is acting.

(b§the name of the registered agent. \

© ¥ the registered agent is acting for gffegistered limited liability partnership, the streefigddress of the registered limited
ligpility partnership.
(Ml if the registered agent is actingffor a foreign registered limited liability partnership, the
pdtnership's current registered #ffice and the mailing address of the foreign registered limi
pincipal office.

(] a statement that the regiftered agent resigns.

(FRIf the registered office j€ also discontinued, a statement to that effect.

(3f) after the filing of gftatement under sub. (2m), the department shall mail a copy of the statemen
lirfited liability partneg€hip or foreign registered limited liability partnership at the address provided unde

reign registered limited liabili
liability partnership's curre

the registered
.(2m)©or

(4)fhange of regiStered office or registered agent. (4m) A registered limited liability partnership or foreign regi
lim®ed liability partnership may change its registered office or registered agent, or both, by doing any of the follow
(aydl ||ver|ng o the department for f|||ng a statement of change.
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN Acgm amend 183.0104 (2) and 183.0104 (4); and to create 183.0104 (1m)

2 of the statutes; relating to: long—term name reservation by a limited liability
v/

3 companf/ (suggested as remedial legislation by the Department of Financial

4 Institutions).

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill authorizes a domestic or foreign limited Jiability company (LLC)‘,/upon
a merger, name change, or dissolution, to register the’'LLC’s name for ncﬁ?nore than ¥
ten"S/ears by delivering an application to the Department of Financial Institutions
together with a copy of the document that authorizes the name change or a copy of
an application for an amended certificate of registration that changes the’LL.C’s
name. v
For further information, see the NOTES provided by the Law Revision
Committee of the Joint Legislative Council.

The peaple of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: —
and S,

Law REvisioN COMMJTTEE PREFATORY NOTE:/This bill is a remedial legislation
proposal, requested by the’Department of Finangfal Institutions and introduced by the
Law Revision Committee under s. 13.83 (1) (¢) 4,/stats. After careful consideration of the *'
various provisions of the bill, the Law Revision'Committee has determined that this bill
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makes minor substantive changes in the statutes, and that these changes are desirable
as a matter of public policy.

SECTION 1. 183.0104 (I1m) of the statutes is created to read:

183.0104 (Im) A domestic limited liability company or a foreign limited
liability company authorized to transact business in this state may, upon merger
change of name, or dlssolutmn\/reglster its company name for nqﬁ)/ore than 10 years
by delivering to the\/department for filing an application, executed by the domestic
limited liability company or foreign limited liability company?/simultaneously with
the delivery for filing of the articles of merger or dissolution, the articles of
amendment or restated articles that change the company name or an application for
an amended certificate of registration that changes the company namet/

SECTION 2. 183.0104 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

183.0104 (2) A person who has the right to exclusive use of a reserved name
ther sub. (1 ) _L_(l__l may transfer the reservation to another person by delivering
to the department a written and signed notice of the transfer that states the name
and address of the transferee.

SEcTION 3. 183.0104 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

183.0104 (4) A name is registered under sub. (1) L_(lr_n)for (3) for the applicant’s

exclusive use on the effective date of the application.

(END)
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AN ACT to amend 183.0104 (2) and 183.0104 (4); and to create 183.0104 (1m)
of the statutes; relating to: long—term name reservation by a limited liability

company (suggested as remedial legislation by the Department of Financial

Institutions).

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill authorizes a domestic or foreign limited liability company (LLC), upon
a merger, name change, or dissolution, to register the LLC’s name for no more than
ten years by delivering an application to the Department of Financial Institutions
together with a copy of the document that authorizes the name change or a copy of
an application for an amended certificate of registration that changes the LLC’s
name.

For further information, see the NOTES provided by the Law Revision
Committee of the Joint Legislative Council.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

Law REVISION COMMITTEE PREFATORY NOTE: This bill is a remedial legislation
proposal, requested by the Department of Financial Institutions and introduced by the
Law Revision Committee under s. 13.83 (1) {¢) 4. and 5., stats. After careful consideration
of the various provisions of the bill, the Law Revision Committee has determined that this
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' bill makes minor substantive changes in the statutes, and that these changes are
%esirable as a matter of public policy.

SecTiON 1. 183.0104 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:

183.0104 (1m) A domestic limited liability company or a foreign limited
liability company authorized to transact business in this state may, upon merger,
change of name, or dissolution, register its company name for no more than 10 years
by delivering to the department for filing an application, executed by the domestic
limited liability company or foreign limited liability company, simultaneously with
the delivery for filing of the articles of merger or dissolution, the articles of
amendment or restated articles that change the company name or an application for
an amended certificate of registration that changes the company name.

SECTION 2. 183.0104 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

183.0104 (2) A person who has the right to exclusive use of a reserved name
under sub. (1) or_(1m) may transfer the reservation to another person by delivering
to the department a written and signed notice of the transfer that states the name
and address of the transferee.

SECTION 3. 183.0104 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

183.0104 (4) A name is registered under sub. (1)._(1m). or (3) for the applicant’s
exclusive use on the effective date of the application.

(END)
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note:S
,’(orm“ @The Department of Financial Institutions‘/indicates that the long-term\{lame reservation authority

. J v
5‘:5 >\ extended to limited liability companies (LLCs) by this bill will make it more convenient fo}/ LLCs to

reserve a name and is consistent with authority already granted to business corporations and noné;ock Vi3
SS. \/ \/
corporations. See @ 180.0403 (2) and 181.0403 (2), Stats.
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AN ACT to amend 183.0104 (2) and 183.0104 (4); and to create 183.0104 (1m)
of the statutes; relating to: long-term name reservation by a limited liability
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

For further information, see the NOTEs provided by the Law Revision
Committee of the Joint Legislative Council.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

Law RevisioON COMMITTEE PREFATORY NOTE: This bill is a remedial legislation
proposal, requested by the Department of Financial Institutions and introduced by the
Law Revision Committee unders. 13.83 (1) (c) 4. and 5., stats. After careful consideration
ofthe various provisions of the bill, the Law Revision Committee has determined that this
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bill makes minor substantive changes in the statutes, and that these changes are
desirable as a yatter of public policy.

‘-—"9 he Department of Financial Institutions indicates that the long-term
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ame reservation authority extended to limited liability companies (LLCs) by this bill
will make it more convenient for LLCs to reserve a name and is consistent with authority
already granted to business corporations and nonstock corporations. See ss. 180.0403 (2)
and 181.0403 (2), Stats.

SECTION 1. 183.0104 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:

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
under sub. (1) or (1m) may transfer the reservation to another person by delivering
to the department a written and signed notice of the transfer that states the name
and address of the transferee.

SECTION 3. 183.0104 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

183.0104 (4) A name is registered under sub. (1), (1m), or (3) for the applicant’s
exclusive use on the effective date of the application.

(END)




Parisi, Lori

From: Dyke, Don

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 3:48 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-0619/2 Topic: Long term name reservation

Please Jacket LRB 09-0619/2 for the ASSEMBLY.
Thanks,
Don Dyke




